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Becky Iverson

From: David Garcia
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 3:44 PM
To: Kim Williamson; Tine Mathiasen; Julie Patterson-Hunter
Subject: FW: Resignation and Best Wishes

From: Erika Seward <erika@bylt.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 7:37 AM 
To: David Garcia <David.Garcia@co.nevada.ca.us>; Trisha Tillotson <Trisha.Tillotson@co.nevada.ca.us>; Sue Hoek 
<Sue.Hoek@co.nevada.ca.us>; Heidi Hall <Heidi.Hall@co.nevada.ca.us> 
Subject: Resignation and Best Wishes 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of County of Nevada email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello David, Trisha and Supervisors Hoek and Hall: 
 
Welcome to 2021 and Happy New Year! 
 
I am writing with the news that I am winding down my time at Bear Yuba Land Trust, one of the most 
rewarding experiences of my life. Beginning February 1st, I will be starting a position as Development 
Director with Johnson County Park and Recreation District, which also serves as Executive Director of 
their Foundation, acting as a land trust in the fast developing Kansas City metro region. 
 

As I will no longer be a resident of Nevada County, I am formally resigning from my position with the 
Solid & Hazardous Waste Commission. 
  
While I am excited about this new chapter, it was a very difficult decision to make. I love the BYLT team, 
Nevada County and this community we serve but I could not pass up the opportunity to return home to 
where my parents have lived for 25 years, be of service to them, raise my kids close to family, and step 
into a new professional role that builds upon all that I've learned. 

 

I am so very proud of Nevada County and the collective work we have endeavored to ensure the 
health, safety and wellbeing of our residents and visitors. Thank you for your continued leadership 
and trust as partners and friends. 

 

Please let's stay in touch  

  
Wishing you my very best, 
Erika 
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--  
Erika Seward, M.S.E. (she/her/hers | why pronouns matter) 
Co-Executive Director 
Bear Yuba Land Trust 
 

P.O. Box 1004  
Grass Valley, CA  95945 
O:  530.272.5994 x 202 
M: 785.550.4610 

 
BECOME A MEMBER OR RENEW TODAY!  
Support Bear Yuba Land Trust with your membership; learn more at BYLT.org. 
 
Visit BYLT.org | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube 




